

The Wyoming County Republican Committee met on October 19, 2021 at The Moose Lodge. The meeting was called to order by Chairperson, Davis Haire at 6:32 pm.

This was followed by the Pledge of Allegiance, led by Stacy Huber. Roll call showed 22 members and 10 guests present.

Rick Wilbur made a motion to accept minutes of previous meeting, this was seconded by Bonnie Jayne. Motion carried.

Treasurer's report showed a balance of \$31,492.78.

New Member, Joy Yunko was welcomed by Davis.

OLD BUSINESS

Discussion regarding TV ads for the election and various counties contributions. Ads will be on Channel 16. Ten other counties have joined.

Marge Krause updated on the Fall Dinner. "Good Crowd, went well." \$3,100.00 was raised on the ad book and \$2,500.00 on the silent auction. Estimated profit of \$5,750.00

Speaker tonight will be Gubernatorial Candidate, Charles Gerow. Senatorial Candidate Carla Sands, who was tentative, was unable to attend.

Budget for local candidates was discussed regarding Tim Butler of Communications Concepts, Approximately \$3,000.00 for a mailer, robo calls or text messages. Motion was made by Will Eggleston to spend \$3,000.00, with \$500.00 for local advertising. Seconded by Greg Yunko. Motion carried. An additional discussion ensued, regarding how to spend d\$3,000.00, with Davis and Will splitting the difference (Texts and Mailers). Motion by Becca McClain, seconded by Greg Yunko. Motion carried.

Jeanette discussed Facebook ads and will place them on Facebook.

NEW BUSINESS

Friends of the Wyoming County Republican Committee – if passes tonight, will become part of the By-Laws. Davis read the rules. There will be a signup sheet at the next meeting and Jeannette will mention on Facebook prior to the next meeting. Becca McClain made a motion, which was seconded by Rick Wilbur to accept the proposal as read. Motion carried. These rules will be included in the By-Laws.

Election Day – Davis spoke and requested volunteers for times, precincts and slate cards. Requesting all precincts to be covered. Collin Lunger mentioned he will take care of yard signs.

Election Integrity – November 4th at 7:00 p.m. at the Moose Lodge with Senator Lisa Baker.

Guests included: Jeannette Kitlan, Cindy Adams, and Joe Peters who spoke regarding Election Day, please keep sharing about this election, Collin Lunger – thanks for the support and looking forward to November and Judge Smith – thank you and enjoyed the meetings.



There is no date for Lincoln Day as of yet.

Next meeting will be in January. Date and place to be determined.

Ashley Darby mentioned the Women's Council meeting will be held Monday, October 25, 2021 at Perkins. 6:00 p.m. for dinner, meeting at 7:00 p.m.

Greg Yunko made a motion that was seconded by Stacy Huber to pay for use of the hall. Motion carried.

Rick Wilbur made a motion that was seconded by Chris Ritz, to adjourn meeting. Meeting adjourned at 7:27.

At this time, Charlie Gerow, Gubernatorial Candidate, was introduced and spoke to those present.

Cindy L. Adams
Standing in for Patti Mead